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From: Carl Malamud

Sent:  Fri 10/18/2013 3:41 PM (GMT -7)
To: Marshall Rose

Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Re: the tweet

thanks! I'm definitely winging it here, playing major league hardball. I'm probably going to break more windows than
necessary. You saw his 20 minute interview | tweeted about? They're very serious about this. Single biggest threat he
sees,

On Qct 18, 2013, at 3:39 PM, Marshall Rose <mrose17@gmail.com> wrote:

> understood.

>

> /mtr

>

> 0n Oct 18, 2013, at 16:23 , Carl Malamud <carl@media.org> wrote:

>

>> There's a very long back and forth with, in particular, the NFPA, on how their models will change, what will they do,
should they charge the government, etc, etc ... We did a bunch of hearings, I've posted video from many of those.

>>

>> Many people have said | should say what their answer is, and | think that's a strategic mistake. | can open up the
possibilities, talk about the economics, but I can't tell them the way to do their business. That's a definite loss, | can't win
that discussion. Our policy is very deliberately focused on "it doesn't matter, we have the right to speak it." It's an
absolutist position, but it's the only way we can possibly win this fight ... the minute | walk down the slippery slope of "what

exactly should we do" we loose sight the of the key proposition, which is the law isn't theirs to control.
>>

>> But, | hear you about it coming off harshl :)

>>

>> The message is that government and the SDOs are truly going to have to deal with it at some point, and this time
they'll need to factor in the basic fact that they can't own the law, since that would be unconstitutional. | can offer options,

but | can't back off on the basic point.

>>

>> 0On Oct 18, 2013, at 3:15 PM, Marshall Rose <mrose17@gmail.com> wrote:

>>

>>> j was looking at *the way of life" tweet and trying to figure out a way to get the point across to them that the world
changed.

>>>

>>> saying "deal with it" is kind of harsh. it's true, but still harsh.

>5>

>>> saying "time to evolve" is perhaps more constructive.

>>>

>>> take a look at this scene from "other people's money", in particular what devito's character says at 1:45m into it about
buggy whips.

S>>

>>>  http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=62kxPyNZF3Q

D>

>>> his character is, of course, unsympathetic and ruthlessly capitalistic. nonetheless, there is a certain resonance with
respect to the situation the SDOs find themselves in. in the print age, one could perhaps justify the infrastructure and
overhead; however, that train doesn't run in the digital age.

D>

Date : °"Z/Iz_7 / S’

Witnes

PRO_00168373
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>>> manufacturers should fund the SDOs voluntarily because competent standards make for robust marketplaces. if the
manufacturers aren't willing to do this, then one has to either question the utility of the standards or the efficacy of the

SDOs.

>>>

>>> just a thought.
>>>

>>> mir

>>>

>>> ps: i think the captions in your photos were a hoot.
>>>

>>>

>5>>

>>>

>>

>

>

PRO_00168374
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what the sem nar is about. 07:01:
How did the overall revenues to NFPA on its 07:01:
trai ning prograns conpare to the overall 07:02:
revenues on its publications departnment? 07:02:
Training revenues are, in total -- this is 07:02:
open registration on site -- approximtely in 07: 02:
this last year, we're approxinmately 07:02:
$8 million, and publication sales would be in 07.02:
the order of 50 to 60 mllion, so about 07:02:
12 percent, 15 percent of -- as a percentage 07:02:
of overall revenues, training revenues are in 07:02:
t he order of 10 percent of total revenues, 10 07:02:
to 12. 07:02:
VWhat options do you see for NFPA if the Court 07:02:
rul es that NFPA | acks copyright to enforce 07:02:
agai nst Public. Resource? 07:03:

MR. REHN: Object to the form 07:03:
vague. 07:03:
And by that, | nmean what business options, | 07:03:
don't nean what | egal options. 07:03:

MR REHN. | will maintain ny 07:03:
obj ection to form 07:03:
The -- this is a hypothetical, but the vol une 07:03:
of revenue from standards and codes and our 07:03:
handbook -- and our rel ated handbook 07: 03:
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material, | mean, that is 60 to 70 percent of 07:03:
our overall revenue, so it would have -- if 07:03:
we were unable to generate that revenue, it 07: 04
woul d obvi ously have a substantial inpact on 07:04:
t he organi zation. 07: 04:
Well, that wasn't nmy question. M question 07: 04
is, what options -- what business options 07: 04
woul d NFPA have if the Court determ ned that 07: 04:
NFPA | acked copyright in its codes and 07: 04:
standards? That question does not include 07: 04
| osi ng copyri ghted handbooks. 07: 04

MR. REHN: Object to the form 07:04:
argunent ati ve, hypothetical, asked and 07: 04.
answer ed. 07: 04:
Well, regarding to business options, this is 07: 04
sonething that the -- since ny entire career 07: 04
with the NFPA, NFPA has been | ooking for 07:04:
ot her ways of generating revenue other than 07: 04
or in addition to the sale of codes and 07: 04:
standards. And in ny tenure at NFPA, we 07: 04
haven't discovered any potential source of 07: 05:
revenue that could replace that revenue. 07: 05:

So in ternms of business options, 07: 05:
there would -- | nmean, one busi ness option 07: 05:
woul d be a radical reduction in staff to get 07: 05:
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expenses down to a -- to stop the -- a 07: 05:
deficit woul d be one business option. It's 07: 05:
not a sustainable option to replace that 07: 05:
revenue source. 07: 05:

VI DEOGRAPHER: There are ten m nutes 07: 05:
remai ni ng on the record. 07: 05:

MR. BRI DGES: Thank you. 07: 05:
Vhat alternatives has NFPA consi dered as 07: 05:
sources of revenue if it were to |ose 07: 06:
copyright -- let nme change the question. 07: 06:

Is the sanme thing true if NFPA | oses 07: 06:
copyright only in the codes incorporated by 07: 06:
reference? 07: 06:

MR. REHN:. Object to the form 07: 06:
hypot heti cal . 07: 06:
| wouldn't be able to answer that question 07: 06:
wi t hout having sone idea of what that revenue 07: 06:
i npact woul d be on those individual docunents 07: 06:
in ternms of the magni tude of that. 07: 06:
Do you have an idea of what the revenue 07: 06:
i npact woul d be on those individual 07: 06:
docunent s? 07: 06:
No. | wouldn't even be able to give you a 07: 06:
range. | just -- | don't know. 07: 06:
Do you have any idea how -- strike that. 07:07:
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Do you have any idea whet her NFPA 07:07:
woul d need to change its business nodel if a 07:07:
Court rules that the defendant's activities 07:07:
in this case are fair use and not an 07:07:
i nfringement of the NFPA codes and standards 07:07:
that are incorporated by reference? 07:07:

MR. REHN. CObject to the form calls 07:07:
for a | egal opinion, hypothetical, calls for 07.07:
specul ati on. 07:07:
Just go back to the status quo, the existing 07:07:
case i s NFPA generates revenue around the 07:07:
codes and standards that it develops, so if 07:07:
we | ost copyright to all or a portion of 07:08:
t hose standards or there was no requirenment 07: 08:
for people to purchase those codes and 07:08:
standards fromus, ultimately, the entire 07:08:
code devel opnent system woul d unravel. And 07:08:
then all our training which is about the 07:08:
codes and standards, because we devel op the 07:08:
codes and standards, we woul dn't have the 07:08:
noney to devel op the codes and standards. So 07:08:
it would be a sort of slow unraveling 07: 08:
process. 07:08:
My question is a different one. Wuld NFPA 07:08:
need to change its business nodel in that 07:08:
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eventual ity? 07:08:

MR. REHN: Object to the form 07:08:
hypot heti cal, argunentative. 07: 08:
NFPA' s busi ness nodel would cease to exist. 07: 09:
And |'m not sure whether there is -- a 07:09:
| ogical thing is to change the business 07:09:
nodel, but | don't think there is that 07: 09:
busi ness nodel out there for us to change to. 07:09:
Qur existing business nodel would cease to 07:09:
exi st. 07: 09:
Have you given any thought to other sources 07:09:
of revenue to NFPA to replace any | oss of 07:09:
revenue arising froma Court determ ning that 07:09:
codes and standards incorporated by reference 07:09:
are in the public domain? 07:09:
There's been an ongoing initiative at NFPA 07:09:
for many years now to devel op el ectronic 07: 10:
tools and services that are sol ution based, 07:10:
so where it delivers a solution to an 07:10:
i ndi vidual so without -- makes life easy for 07:10:
them They don't have to read the code to 07: 10:
understand or to work in their sort of work 07: 10:
flow, whether it's a design or inspection and 07:10:
we could -- that is sonething we have been 07:10:
wor ki ng on for many years. It has not 07: 10:
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gener at ed substantial revenues, but that's 07:10:
sonet hi ng we continue to work on, but it 07:10:
is -- it in no way woul d ever replace the 07:10:
ki nd of revenue | oss that we woul d 07: 10:
antici pate. 07:10:
What innovative tools and services has NFPA 07: 10:
devel oped in the past decade to gain nore 07:10:
revenue? 07:11:

MR. REHN: Object to the form 07:11:
We have current electronic digital products 07: 11:
that are under devel opment at the nonment that 07:11:
enabl e i nspectors to custom ze routine 07:11:
probl ems that they have and build their own 07:11:
custom zed work flows. That's a pilot test 07: 11:
at the nonment. We don't have -- we haven't 07:11:
devel oped anythi ng substantial in that area. 07:11:
How | ong has NFPA been wor ki ng on that? 07:11:
On this particular devel opnment, NFPA started 07:11:
working on it in late 2013 -- this particular 07:12:
product, late 2013, early 2014. 07:12:
After this litigation began? 07:12:
| think so. That's my recollection. | think 07:12:
So. 07:12:
What effect on NFPA' s revenues did the free 07:12:
access to read-only docunents cause? 07:12:
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